From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: Rappleye, Chad; Kwiek, Jesse

Cc: Vaessin, Harald; Haddad, Deborah; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: Microbiology BS/MS

Date: Monday, September 9, 2019 6:04:00 PM

Dear Professors Kwiek and Rappleye,

On Monday, August 26, the Natural and Mathematical Sciences Panel of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a proposal to create a new combined BS/MS in Microbiology.

The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed:

Appendix C1 shows students completing General Education (GE) requirements in the fourth
year. Confirm with the Graduate School that students in combined BS/MS programs are able
to finish GE requirements in their fourth year of study when they are considered graduate
students.
Provide a 5 year plan that includes all 5 years of the BS/MS.
Page three of the proposal states that “As graduate students, students in the combined
BS/MS program may receive financial support through appointment as graduate teaching
assistants (GTAs) depending on the student’s interests and the availability of teaching
positions and funding in the Department.” This is not compatible with section 8.1.12 of the
Graduate School Handbook. Students in combined bachelor’s/master’s programs can hold a
GA appointment that does not involve teaching of other students. Correct this in the
proposal.
Provide a program assessment plan.
Correct the following typos:

o Biochemistry 5411 should be 4511 (page 4).

o The Microbiology BS advising sheet on page 13 and the BS/MS advising sheet on page

17 list the options of Physics 1200 or 1201 as prerequisites. This should be 1200 or
1250.

e Recommendation: Formally revise the MS with the college and with the Graduate School to
match the curriculum provided in the proposal. The curriculum has not been officially
revised since semester conversion.

Please send a revised copy of the proposal to me or to Bernadette Vankeerbergen (cc’d here).

Should you have any questions about the feedback above, do not hesitate to contact Harald Vaessin
(cc’d here), faculty Chair of the NMS Panel, or me.

My best,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

College of Arts and Sciences

154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-292-6248

http://asccas.osu.edu
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